Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Thursday, 29 March 2018 9:51 AM

‘Lee Wan Ping'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Sng Jian Xiong lan
RE: aluation for Tender Sales - 02/04/2018

Dear Wan Ping,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.

MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Inspect. Fee, | Rebate
Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$$'000 | S$'000 At S$ Value
1 1 2012 VOLKSWAGEN SHARAN 2.0 TSI AT 7N14H3 | SKH6816B 2013 | 02/01/2023 76 73 | 29/03/2018 | 100 $68,267
2 2 | 2012 BMW 5201 A SGR 6886T 2012 | 17/04/2022 72 65 | 29/03/2018 | 100 $59,898
Total Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order

Accident car

Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lee Wan Ping [mailto:WanPingLee@ocbc.com]
Sent: Monday, 26 March 2018 12:02 PM




To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Sng Jian Xiong lan <lanSng@ocbc.com>
Subject: aluation for Tender Sales - 02/04/2018
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MITI1/wYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoITI18DCCJIJewCAQAxXggZzMIIBEQIBADCB1IDCB])jGB1izCB
1AYDVQQPE4GATUZ3dORBWULZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUYjJOaV1SNWpiMjBgTVRJI
MkOERXpNelF3TkRBMO1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbEFptOX1aUVFOTVRNdO1l 6SXpNREF3TURB
d1dgQVpEQUPpwWWkFRVGQYRNVIR2x1Wj J4bFpVOnZZMkpgTGlOdmIRPTOCAQEWDwWYL
YIZIAYDb9HgEBAGYFAARKaB11+TtI0O0nUzMbcDOXNW/2)7Q0AJNgExT1xWWRyldde
MfTUexsDIMSJs21jKPpX4abjw/TfIS9fffaUBxRUOHBoesrzub6GtgLJ1Uz3zVil
qfVvQixo6Vowa/mIylMBOTtg81zCCARECAQAWGZQWgY4xgYswgYgGALUEKROBQGELG
NHAEQV1LWUlaSUFZYJj1lIZ01CQVE3VGIyTmlZeTVgYjIwaklUSTIJPREV6TXpRAOSE
QTVNOmMONQ1lcldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3dNekkyTURBAO1EQXdXakFiREFKcFpPB
UVZZMmhwiWVd4elkyaGxjbWxsUUc5alltTXVZM]10AgEBMABGC2CGSAGG/R4ABAQIG
BQAEZAUNVSUFr50262VFNwzCicheGMQ+Xp+OAt3CRMBKK/h+mg9GQsON5PZt8Y7e
Imx99ASzagAzpmP470cffaqme5j80C70IDVMEY1uHEMBYysEpYQhg6Z 9b2IXRgBG3
p+GLnQJz/ywwggEHAGEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GALIUEKRN4TUZndORBWULZSVpJQV1i
OUhnSUJBUXAUYjJ0aV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMkIERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01DVZzV2ZEVK
bFpt0OX1aUVFOTVRNAO16SXhNREF3TURBA1dAgQVZEQUPpWIWkFRUGEXRNVIMjVulUUc5S
alltTXVZMj1l0AgEBMABGC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZI9OuUKE/TIDIjumF22AfDsF2
vyEnmzND+DGIxXxLK4qgV/MIf0cAN]j3+I7tKNcQzoKrkwl TQCcKKHQEIVjIv8wIO9YVe
Jh1hELAQtje+YNCdzNys/c3ZpBCSrAiP0ir80s01EB2rez4wggEVAgGEAMIGYMIGS
MYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRJh3REFZS11JWk1IBWWISSGAIQkFRA1IRiMk5pWXklamIy
MGpNVEkyTORFekl 6UXdOREE2TUJVTUNXNXZkRUpsWmO5eVpRUUSNVGA3TXpJd01E
OXdNREF3V2pBYORBSNBaQVEXWTIWC2FXNWxabT11WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG10dmJR
PTOCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARKkKUB3YcAhghDDg61i74uJEFkgFnuoh9Xtz
wmWJUiGYJ8gPZvp30AJoW1l1XF4YGOFfK+D3cUpmQf6p09YUaNa/OnYn6k5NW66U8
rMmHj+11XWBMHNMI t5YnQExXOmR/mn5kjwUHINzZCCAQWCAQAWGY 8wgYkxgY YwgYMG
A1UEKRN8TUZzdORBWUtZSVpJQV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUYjJ0aV15NWpiMjBgTVRIMkIOE
RXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOX1aUVEFOTVRNdO16SXpNREF3TURBdA1dg
QV1EQUpWWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4cmEYyRjFkRzh1WTISdAIBATAPBgtghkgBhvOe
AQECBQUABGQIFTtCBdJ3vZtgOdYuBRUN4hW8USIOmrTWDH4 5pmHHbBLrTY yDo 5m2
0185 /eR/USF9%9ak5Dp/dubhwNHBOpQVEF+mBbXGQXODSReboVNE51idRBGIDDQICQO
JXcYZsKJIIOJXMX/5MITIBEQIBADCB1IDCRB] JGB1izCBiAYDVQQPE4GATUYOdORBWULZ
SVpJQV1i0UhnSUJBUXAUYjJ0aV1SNWpiMjBgTVRIMkOERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01D
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VzV2ZEVKbEFptOX1aUVFOTVRNd01 6SXANREF3TURBA1dAgOWIEQUPpwWIWkFRVMRtRNNk
VOYwYVc5dVEFHeHThMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAGYFAARKNThg
0Yi8LQGFmrzXBhXS7+SvVIiFpLHNNXFUgUBhCUI8ipXgx74/PzvtatVh7UM/nzoj
dYOEVETWqySJ9aff/vSfoHOjVkrOiVFWLed42rvc53KpJddZucs1lVE3nKFPmglMPEY
IjCCH24GCSqGSIb3DOEHATAARglghkgBZOMEAQIEECOZTCB4mc8/1Q3 rSBTBXM6A
gh9AYFt fdpb9uTg5J1vWTAWUO/txYcGy63Q0NX0oR7]/SQOpodTksigRaFYVPRNPp2
OnWi3nhFtAYFpmPWATCNv+1YSVj51s5LM8eMOYWhGgeR881oe2piHOWIO9Y0IZbLX
b8sAW/xXTNbftjl1JAVFEN8s5A/6EzQur4dgh2Rn10aiwB72Pa9J03CnNhbDHIzTrl
VL28HgDQIexJ/IRNAOL66SMCTNIXAZuqgt 6mjszvRCWkROIWn1 fxWEugYatOee?2 /P
txcc3CO01iFWoKac01i5DzCMSd+YGyPHk6GDTRpl9sky91ljkeaCe/wZ3vbzl3cE3Zo
ZrEWaFw5KM/VEfDyyAhuk6k/0BV7owzzVvilcoXdcsOLVPs/kASFQWwOUyclLAtit
B/OIbgXL9BRqJj+6tsKToheZjt20w9Ayk73iwHNBgZYFcgCjAP+cTZFLT1ltaElKd
EgmUzFwMfV4bCbsOM902vEa6RNzkiN5vX38NgE16YYre7fCRoKH1IB2 /pKRnJDnSe
Txa8/faRmAzzFx1Z+kMSc/NGVycB7mLSdkeDtaAgHRr4LeUull/7VuvNUgTZFNbx
bvNIj40074LfgBLLcPBuLychCvVU2eDGhe6CTvUbR4MF80Z+1gGocR8gGp5gJYwy
C3RejcybM4apkUnGbTSBp/E/NgJao7kigMwZ8x+1DYieVZz+690gAT8Bg+9FMK27
1pQ70m8uvwTMjVoPyCfHCulzds30p0Isbh67Z2qUVbCDuPsQZ9EriBP401JkCZNGS
A3fcTJI5b95L4DpnXIxZ7PAlrQlgzAvrmz6ZfRiOp7no6z28HeksZ37Z2xhzQ26vKJIN
bNYRleml1B+FMAGerJk/mrfl18URsVxbmh4biI3LXdvFhACJO0Iul 9ymNW5wdvXd/t7
vOjwY5CTG60zL4+HZjpmOcBQOhz+EJuiX6dZr1AGE6HQk+IM6XY5r/TOs1Jgno8V
VOgJ5eIplOKO7FS0S1gJcNwaPrI7i5iFW/4jwCa61GHIDHQWbURYS/ghlWy38/UDRB
glMyA+NlagKcIsx0OawX9eb0gl2+mtmNDeVJu67XbFiLp4dGhLEOUwzIFYvgjloyN4
aWzI35y+Gw92grlucI/oy5krblvUlxGkWBLVOMEf+bNo7d7J0x])6fd25GyHPOVPJIJ
VSWHgkloY7nU3Juau5H6snueXZUCLGILWKZaHPCpERXTA07N87jbkyKmTWXwRA6
IYN+MftH7/ux4aPB82vkxiR2amA9LONICjgHCUO3IjFFSfatYHI0h9T42WIcrLhN
ci7590vzOvWN] /1khODp5U6NBBIDeZgcg2nky 7NNBgFp27Ata/U9pCzLfZttNga4
vD9JIa/mMmz+/uPil6ogqMIkwreq3roWLAJ40DO+EgZ1rulLHHSjJJ0CZBUx1iftXbwCk
IyBYZHgdPZpPKovKBwbyj fVWTRgcYa68axvAdl1HGYyU2FbgnWnOzj4uwgz5UCBrO
eTJI5MKyQZdEtVjJeE/TCyJH3/EfpSZGWjvR4ApVmcimGmdjBiuzuxb2KsKenRW3rm
wggJvEsU4kawd/uOBfgZWa33FQAUN2£g7df2QnB1K9SjLenIKstNrFGARgE/nrYu
ktP5rMMR7IarZVT/jSaCG/SCQZokkawrakgSFAt0ePcOgg6/M1klvijtXZuslJ2WO
sT9fnMesvoOr1lh5jUO0rZwdXHpZ4Lv2uaOnPtZ2iw70gGlgPqg7tugDUy4KhjykugyR
A28TmE19FrOEu6zj17XZavoalg6oxIz64PrBmT2P8x4kyLRC2mXrgkrm+YnMz8U2s
Nxswb6CnRylk6Dm2KbCS753viT9IZ2LHivkii+cNk030viladwlBDOwx9Fh7BapB51
YfJVAKLGAXEYm+gZjWGwzQ00aLSaUV4QBbLbf1KpitWgd+gbAsfloiT5wlQaqgng]j
2g/H1CONXgbtxgueRPArf00SFWTzjKg8mrYpn9g4vFEE/77tqgK0/BTdDjo6DYyje
Ng37ij40dGn/TooOBcxq71XdNOmgO8FsRBIQAeGhcszpUI8ThFaTlh/SMIK7SGin
Z/0oWZoiekclVtYbX11c8a9SJIJIMRzQWTMtUyKR8mY 7krtcwXKaWvJ60IgX2AmgZMt
1wwxQ8I5I/EUFEfudY3TNKKg+TkZNXgZJIQge9SP6J+IRrafnfLdwZ62bM11ImbEF
VNXdP+F5eH1MkfmbjudedIsa4dPHOBodVNoplTudp87BYg3c3WIEgsOBLhfE7VBLT
LVUhU2200kGY3bQQECrwdMs38U+fPTLBQov817T3DTnx0pa7ULkRhR/G1SUl1zeB
QAJ1gpN3R4T1JazxR8vSOUcpBCl0kfQLROgOJUOraSs5LTSNU30eiZDgJYMPyevP
bmsLgNS2bLYncE7LfjSFYT4a8033ZtEKpiaWF6L20uARWmMe2t57I00GpL97/+gTu
zys2wQUVIMSTmFtzvDIjJIP81lpNnnflJDaTGh2o0qJipXDnppt7Y5Z2TroMGOy3VxtM
wXqwOJ+03fhlr4eFIxBZSypPeozy6JWy9/gKLQtT+1LFIuMVBl1sKJOSwIiDPf2sH
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9c43YxfAWU2PGOjpjDWYuzleOUMNprkfa9pPTIulA5XzUNI9gWToLYnsJIyTrEURZ
GloMAH3mOmDc6+dTxRfjDPVqglDMemBCEITFOJH+QOXcJApNaQBJK3ProapsRgsl4
QLi5itgy6tjAIlsKzLH2Xd1l+1dD/Tae4CXnRIJRIENHHbsUjoTZ0ON1B8JIDVQ/PhqQ
4+086F4RCc8LNXBg236y2MHOFiT+Mo4rSo7BysPALspkxdJbNmfkzo55wleQnPZyh
BISGUSBWHORNTORO8t0JkzAy0Qa8blPk3AWK9a0vn20YpS5eZaMuUMiY2KP3hleXX
/129g15psKkA0iGohkPn2rrCCI2S1ESkkTwIgPX7AE+4X1wHA4O0bnkTbJLs 9IMRyu
Ti/R94ARCOMdA75])8RmsY31XdM211AvIXIDaKgm4mrP00zAx0Cvnd+J71loghGY3jN
Z21SkFccdFDg/kglGnjfETbwEGhfMcIThjZCAIOBT85KA1xzBDoMbEpepxXVo6Xmz
g3VhS5EVTPZUYYREF7Wtc5YRiYVDzyMcps8gpBNP7uElwww5ZPnclbACuxoYoPLz12
4hveTKF62cSH1X1bfAo3hf/BnQWbavVYG8mfzjgB3//v+yhYiQrZd1ldNynhgO8xD8
Nd7dOrA3Tz1B2dGhbI3aldSCBWaoD9tYNOThGHzJRvegZ 9I55PX2YBg6N+RDCysk
ihz7hHSGWC/igpWHZaGki5ndA5AuUxdlay327t1tKfgdngOR/ovsRHIOHe 6HOT g6
gd0+yusfiZFD1xHWizFZmOFVg2bAV7DkgttTfvnSgWGWLG/VxjFOrDsoutuGNxbP
f3bEqJrQSH/smffky60EJ1PDNPGxywe/0wDgMctYfQcOXvKSelP71DFdu/ 9XTnTM
1I9BuiFJ5JH8YS0070zrKro2SjvVH4uIm9GGz7gB6hnCcll1zXQgQ5QUIChb5zBgtDQ
Pk2NthpyOtxsfmhlzZ5hpMOND+ErvVt0a6AoiUcizwbwdl 920efcmvgjWvRAL18eWU
NRGiN4gw8xESctH1xaR+tLY93/vc+ZTkew]jrD231Et1eTdL1zv5WOCcMU+wZv5wVL
+CwvOFudx8134timAFaep+fUVd+/Xr+10g6YEYNk8/ni05BBrv527fALt27JFK2rQ
W9aKkovOEp+gEH3R1Q9PgeqvZ3HELSERDXcBydkBdPSS0sXST8cH3EKS5gQVWSFLL
40S0xdTFV3500950jLnCzEdOM61cQOUHr0TQITZfGEvhoaze6r27L0gTEeSygY2g
Da+60LoHCSA07dzjIt68z16F+DI6jWL+Qn0OZB6d0aF4B5ZCfrCfeeoftvb4uNlFh
zwyZATpCMadxPs8Lb5VvPPP3Sg08cUhl3v/N3DI9VBIimkRODtOWEQZR4AL13UsK9x
KiZPr32aNvJVkOATi/4JoSbLPVVCWP1ovMA9Ezc50QCVpaKqdkxDCPc02gxIvkTV
vItbyyrgPzbHcBOFjg+2yNfxJGBO6xX0TAKXTnxHO7InSXKF2rfolSOhkKy4dgoDdZ3
gHTTQyqUvQgmf 6sS2P+drNHKEYAVZvG2Sf1wUl/JGEC6S3£Qrrhe3sSOECBc3zku
tZh8pJZA/6d8jPLjdy6MEEMOwiDL9bEgn/VOkLUFk+s3NgvLOCpm2Jym9s4tGvB5
gX5g711DnipiasZRvg380eyX04PwZIDgICFe2VXP0o4g26AhBQrdel5z1SXJfdlUt
BIi5GObMQOPAG+Sh6MEUOOENSAmEsVKSWilSEr 6BwRyx2gsltz+ezCHcONyPDoc24
0sX5g3Kb2VG006n44Y0hgkXr2iOETXJoEGpS5tyqgzxQ1lUU2dMA/Fzko/30ASq3K01
Qwfo3tVfZvj40/c8I4CgEVIQ0JT5nHCcLbrAVFXwR5kAPJjzSIMQOgh2DQpIus3Fc
GcXFyM1vCi+oSy5LtUm/ViOSLEVNImnl1PzML1dJ9JczX30RfAPnfotDEf1dkPQRAQ
HNw8KNnofhdlp8ovHj957WCKowpCAGRkHjcMMzrafckZAOsXdNyUlKzE4pyWpWia
pgdmr2KB+gDw6oU9CTduHECc1PX0KiRySN9qgLyS3epjcleGx9kXIxvFOjein2aGve
WNgTovVkgqiGiWy2r 7mH1IMs2RGoMn+JBzR95G2hgr8HeVmwiAOYZL378itNjngPnR
Fagz+lEeHQayviWsBebOb5gqFCmttbdTy8IrOBvaPanaKLhYET5hs55v7Pd3gMojKP
8QzgklFaPdWc7/f4BI9mEuo3L4INCfKw60oQtMx3fP8tCnd/wkF7/NFocLa7t6xgBue
JQCOEW7D7NSh2EaT3QwsNyGgpvReRAUWMTFfgTIFaGZGEWL1T1FRk63uM8Iv/UvZ
72+1+0dIpSpaOM1lCUSf11gzkMIYcwH7 /Mgid71syx+q9JPPI9PB8S7jsldax7FAsft
hBSJDKJAQXULJBZ9LkDQcJIJgFEg+mNj kD1yRoMOFtjkh7mHIVcMK3WE) TTK7DEBwly
iw8urKfO0uwlY4I5/VAMZDHMG+YROMY2xJR9br IMFIYFA2WnbgJ1lTA2X9wLvO1le8U
YCuwhwc/OpUmtGFQW6CmouwM5Apsagdb3xsXcemG27Q1i 6BgkdiWXesexjp5ooGtZzcX
TzeE1kdycMKryynKnFVKUEFIBOXTV4rChOrvmDJIsFADX5mORKY6uOLO3TEBImMWrn
B+BZolsmunrZBgjld/4eRpof4982nQj0QteLdMnIJpL97E7PDhwziz24NX7WAFhoN
DP87fRrb5Vv69VYLhVhugfZzS1dNYnCso/evkT/kUz412R47jhCZug7Iv2d6Q7kD+
VZ0o9UkndU/2IFBANqy DF7w4 3mQ2CVHIXFm8cgloybJd/HNANShINHmkcYgQ39SG5
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ticeq/sM6FBXMF/XaAG4gmvIXyXtEta58Ki1582zJ79¢cia2VWgYwBIcFFgfPRMDwvO
/£SLMibCn4PZAMDPg6X1wQLDZT/BQRotxo5MdZadlcvyksrEvCbxr3itAftcKGoN
Ajus/NBv+oUmOWfkyQdx0IV2F1A0Ll fXWWa8gXFL69)yyAwPobEYe7fBAIPWDVMS+
N5KB4B6yJPf0bd1KIgYoz5XRA0G6/mPeXwE7TwIgkplhfmdPtjkLKaghoVj2TIpu
cDVIPP4L21DUZCT7f2dE/25f8TkSBrDv/WxXREQ8F5fGu7xsIqQ0P1aJlVvZx1U302
6zvDJjyc5UIOQh07NEVILeyCG8gGPXkpaC8DHRKs6CMX1lepJOmGhbt jGwrcjhHtA
OmyBxuc/rAvtMRke221wvRRyDYrXeYrmZUISeGBf8tKjGkMXxmUB3VOZF+h+amZo
/PpD1VbpNrRgzHZNnJMFFMAW8GnTw0aLoROfuOTclEnMxMcyxu8IBB8IugpZ6EZWab
8I1ipJeGVHSX09c03xCAfsVVip3TTM4Iy27kld+1dKzBhlCn4xd4ut7jBNrU9yRkd
gqSVs8YWB4vOhT/Xvxxa5m7kA2vm4dA+BiNxzMgKe8b56beTNgBa 6AHYNGOxmgVdQ3
LWtx9Z21Usc/CIYPT4ypmWuBBrbuyfgHi7y0JvTg760CEQCEQc5n/ag8+YxKXvUxw
1LT2MTkK5CE9TL6eQPbCoRMeMOUEDLTHADRXWAMZeYMAKIkNgycmERTIxPgZAtWi 9
ga8g2Hpt+ceftfMyDDIdYrfylg2yN106tPeG2UAG5eZ0/nCRONsFgc40GOMpJ0Dc
J+sAaLgM40FnklmbvH]fgZz8v0OqlZJILrJeBad5t2Eukkvih325/ssKfYd9F+Hsblr Sc0gG4Hx7NyTO+PH6gKg8
ZPssr9/aBzvzVOfuvDQg42fTYcCjkxm3GyW7PKw4 1NFiNABtAzK8S+V3h4jVgleb
f1VMEktEMnam50pg+AZJkE089RafEslstjeABJ100yrIf2r04giIMzcb3VbPMmbs
H+OtmRUTf1nKVsgNPBYuOD8hYX+H+0OXPviuoF3QCXjqg67dchlDFBfd/VdP5¢c0D3h
Rg09220xykvYAgVIYIBDp+3NazRGRWI5gP2SvQAgif/Opfj8GxidnWVJIEmsdDlwu
1wQH1JVOLS3KbgxbDPP7K10bihsKuflZVtUH7qegnOfw3A1CTsiFC]furvVzC52TA
ABX0a2uHVBGATrSkPgtRRFJOJIfuDMS1FWwAeWQEAWQIYAOYJfUK]j8dsdRvDrtrUF
td1IvnMOgkljfFMkc047XP1TN8yk/crLbGXe0OvEHD5V/9FVNjgwgVm+6cclWpg2l
6J5zhvAk7BusUYBCi5wdrsmlMPwA7Qon+rhrPKcoQb7NaDgqbJCIMAOgTNAUSIQS5V
7cgnohAcNOOJREgbtOQOBhD61v6tKoJO5HWwDCU3FtTAOSROTHCHf rgEWLr7cv+8sH
gZXC+KXP/e879YaXFOu068Eq3SParMYX4TjlZ0utofahFts23U/dNZs4CmH++6as
dA0Z37C93uu9ZaN5YEtJoabIViycUdSiemVal jBX2g3+sveYvv1XQTkgMbDEcso8
kkWG8TvQOmS/bjiQamfwiAALoIJxnYiLrrZ/S1tR8WJ1AWFES8X3607JaTTpkviGvhv
CIFwVtbGEfB5SrDfmuF/Xx1lutniaYOzWNeGUI7Rv8fvL1JVrb9LJF/E9YYAlXahBw
10TcZ7kWRXnrdRMKaWpfxP4E2nNglrYio+LOnrwcZcyX2UvldshlvixcaURxVuD3
LQtgC+/6PfrghjDF1I5+WtWu8NjXhw9ZGM8HDNn20 ] LOEDVH3zsZEgfs2FeahOvoc
AgtTQXoM4eV0OpnSNmMKwKgoOgEsXEnNKGEXDE2Idv9SiZTcFEfrA3hcIYjMuwpgV+e
fwZmnxK7vEE3m7e0p/400mhCwEueCixLgmKk8+Fd4eaZJR7TWLWNHgx /zMp50hS e
NVx290/j90VAmviZ/ctPCCk2gL5cXXWugCK8QgagrJg05PYbzW5+g+A14SmAL1OH+
5dmu31z8zR+XHEjgJjonlyaaCMFm20FS022SzhReQVJIOn1KtQ8KiF1YmdEhxGOb1l
E7zLTPsVxZqtQreN1VkuLtsbtZzcQQQ5VOSLBHMWHCJHZS fSLLWyWER671GRGQ1xD
sSclNOpIjViix0hhciOp90oWe8t1dWHeRhxD9z0b5mAD3Q3ekQWx1LbWuUoMDj5aX5
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FJ01lzin7FDM6oNJImSlatuDaLfdHquoXFzSgcWeOH1PpR74UGei9YnM7Di90YtmS3g
Azr6jpAe6FnAGWEME7Ty6kGNgD+xZgNWBWgofQc5Y+y9F+TZoDaneKCowN4ID8a9%f
yIsF3/JBLSSKMURTvVQL1ILMxN76pZwIXOPXxIQZXoxt6K1XNn+vC8EUkhtOuwOr9s
1gQ0YWhK+442u0a92yshXaviWg7AgQwQtS58a835ia6EWX31jyvmILLRNcFtUTMvAAe
+jaPiFprYdKV3SKh9VMi307TVrxzV85Dr IpWiNe2BsUiMxuUsywd30JgmbQi/7Erf
gP6cl+UCuatps8UnlFHLa790DC5vCoGMbl1tFwZZDL/0QCQOp06L18fpnGKIlzirV
AGLa+m3zm9hIe5UHNS58y5I/c673y£2810BLoR2eQDgbYUegsO0yFgYilgHsknglu
keyG2NaOy0xAGIrTszvYVysthS0370M19K1izTjnGR1ITXGtWmSbGYowmMUBLgP4 f4
VSSnFDE0iezT1v1GxRYx4S0xZh0f99UeC/JwL1HI9B1UhYjCWryaBbLWkMDKnbjlb
xFiaTFY10u6XM4mL3Ab530MH/ 226y /BXvINkkCYALVFm10iuT3RMgMpM8xUocvIr
CA+Nb1S0zSPXY8VEDeOR7SEfy/N4b671SPN+BVG1fleS4jLyvTyk+SsF2NQEwgng/
yVvVZXT7AW/RWxfKjDhQ8ixkNb0T11H4Le7rMXU7euF7uoZCQpOdryFscRIPHH3R1e
ICONQvbCujLp81lGQYXid4V6dp0xVOvMv7YnjA2MileMbaKPFuUddNJeTx5FDZb6Je]
y4bBQZx7L4sQ8BwwIvmAYud+d3UDhcePclf2kf2YKxCUWbOg8gOPOEH6JAULSNEY
uF5t0rL1Eou0GtlY9ryrlDfdxkd0X6yGx6Gzo/ rLhMpUgPOWKmt2wh3KiGBFW7GQ
MQOhg5ChF4Z2U28fc4MTovh5ja3+ck2A0N8v0Zbh3k3IahzFZugUzIeAlgbVEFvOEu
LzXMdctEnPW4aEEfxW5Sf1F4/AGTIUxjiv11In8DNppP7HINOQNHYFYedETC622zN2
eK6Fg4pat5G0/DM5ezCDErFsiOGDX+yNS8KCFi8pYZEeK9axBR77EAENIQh/Vg8Tx
BJ18PtRFZnCluAG4hs65LmpmdeKtoDHOl1bmldE359il1fsgULzrlg7h8t09ACOT/
274wB758CxQ0951240kZGAdVouEVCCST4Dx4BDWAIxkOImhuXpd5S73cwSCwH2TWrGI
cYWbWmX0zEMSgMTmNkX1Y+NH8WwycvEF90ov79B1401Udh8zbKd21IvEi2hQOwtQvE
T6BaNYSVGoUxy2mQNMOAbiceDRENtr4dgRmI2poRsWiWz1BfSHoe7CnrOx3fGEfBJIgA
Td43nEaS206fulgGWCxvc /Mt fF6PrMUWrJOtGGYyXYsOR05cqgtdGehmosEx1ngdld
40h/EPEaq/ES69tInd742ZRIZQzMVb6VIfFVvGIH/hipYBgNyw4dJh20kCYv+KXaD4
fWviJGFi7Tnl5ep0JjK148hiCsuf3C6ZeKhJzY¥b91od72usxWEffiDsSYi+XCg2+9
w5s1lveT/JIJwUlnlWC6A8IxeMsbVA136nFANEz1jnYBfZ1mksRUISE1sCL/1wXv/1+
eTsF6niMDPgKbp9VEiH7V/abw3kD7McxzfRmzaGbKDtDan5g4+HSjx+AEUX1ibZhY
50BzogvPmzKSQ28cQWItDRGsuYwyz6kBPxXUF2AkDyc26vWtJX18WaxZclh4ADK19
3H3zpKpMvC5uBIpM0g435DU1e9%yillm2pSbQhOnWgdWEF+IzgoVk+wJoglgESPLbh
OQWkMGDVP6LgaWl tKu2DJRGPbfChb5RB2aMMnSEximWW4RzySrYTnLSPG4A4RnNNZkRG
J+CefnBYCYHOCCRPt/09D1PmKCtGV3/VdXwIKXazpJ9KS4JZvnLaADEbQ28ePkIC
YT7AIMEQaZjVIYxdW5B2gBmDOCkINNVCkiLA9pfuUg0xxcqgf87vyp7F+bghZRXdD
r/dnRVJI40ynAVKwiTF3Phyg/YcMjiKufNk3ZCwcH5dyadbbW/Jo5v/H40VgdyjqgZ
no5tVisgDoX7G6/wAbclbdOuPwzPcGXZ2w50UK37b78ulhh3rnyxvmXRGtsDejJ+
znm+SFOE8fVQLAirrzsFCE/5Q0SxgpmES/tkIJLjrm5240gd8ItWIHHW817rU2ZMHK
hMGO3Ma6kD1G88w3KU//6KESNfQi5008nQ9/S/JtFtYT9kZA2DE+k//2I+Hp7y+q
1PZiBtjcxACzV528/0/tVpMLgyGR2YV9/PXA+s5wr1Pggel=

————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3-----

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.
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